# **SSCP Meeting Minutes**

Date: $21^{st}$  March 2022Time:1pm- 4pmChair:Charlotte Ramsden, Strategic Director: People DirectorateVenue:Microsoft Teams

### Presentations/Guest Speakers

### 1. Welcome and apologies

### a. Attended by:

Charlotte Ramsden (Chair), Strategic Director, People, Salford City Council: People

Karen Armfield, Head Teacher, Boothstown Methodist Primary Shahanara Begum, Business Manager, Salford Safeguarding Children Partnership Deborah Blackburn, Assistant Director: Public Health Nursing, Public Health Jane Bowmer, Business Manager, Salford Safeguarding Adult Board Danielle Buckley, Head of Cluster, HM Prison & Probation Service Zoe Fearon, Assistant Director, Children's Social Care, Salford City Council: People Clare Kelly, Assistant Director of Nursing – Safeguarding, Salford Royal Foundation Trust (SRFT) Diane Kinsella, Designated Nurse: Safeguarding Children & Looked After Children, NHS Salford Clinical **Commissioning Group** Chris Packer, Detective Superintendent (Cluster Vulnerability), GMP Kate Pollard, Head of Business & Impact, Salford Safeguarding Children Partnership Tim Rumley, Children's Services Senior Manager, Salford City Council: People Emma Teale, CafCass Elizabeth Walton, Assistant Director: Safeguarding & Quality, NHS Salford Clinical Commissioning Group Michelle Warburton, Voice and Influence Manager, Salford Community & Voluntary Services Simon Westwood, Independent Scrutineer, Independent

### b. <u>Guests in attendance</u>

Gareth Jenkins, Detective Chief Inspector - Partnerships, GMP (Supporting Item 3b) Clare Baddley, Children's Domestic Abuse Lead, Salford City Council: People (Presenting Item 3a)

### c. Apologies received from:

Vivienne Bentley, Senior Business Support Officer, Salford Safeguarding Children Partnership Kalpesh Dixit, Designated Doctor (Safeguarding Children), NHS Salford Clinical Commissioning Group

### d. Not in attendance

Simon Grant, Lay Member, Community Dan Stribling, Senior Communications Officer, Salford City Council: Service Reform

# 2. Listening Loop Listening Hub: Lead Sharn Begum Paper/Presentation: Paper

Ms Begum presented the Listening Loop developed following the Emotional Health and Wellbeing Event held on 7<sup>th</sup> March 2022. The event was attended by approximately 80 people who attended either online or in person.

Identified the importance of communicating to young people and families about the work planned and in place to build relationships with young people.

Feedback included that young people there were a lot of adults "talking at" them; this needs to be considered when planning future events.

The feedback will be used to inform plans and how the budget is used.

Ms Blackburn welcomed this presentation and informed that looking to develop prevention champions for emotional health and wellbeing within all services. A mental Health Champions Network has been set up which will enable connectivity across the wider system.

Mr Westwood noted this was an excellent example of the system and noted this work is important to the 0-19 and the Health and Wellbeing Boards, this will bring them more in touch with what is being said by people accessing services. It would be good to have a similar event next year focussed on Safeguarding priorities.

Ms Fearon asked if this system will be used to formulate an action plan. Ms Begum informed this is part of the vision of the Listening Hub and it will inform their work plan. Ms Fearon noted that education colleagues have a role in platforms as there are communication platforms that are shared with all children and parents of children in education settings, could these be used to coordinate what is available for children and young people.

Ms Pollard noted this work links with the overall communication strategy and assured that the views and voice of children and young people have informed that assurance areas for the SSCP next year and is factored into the forward plan.

Ms Ramsden thanked Ms Begum for this presentation and looks forward to seeing further work.

# 3. SSCP Spotlight Theme

# a. Assurance Area 2: Children Affected by Domestic Abuse Lead: Clare Baddley

Ms Baddley attended to present this report. The report highlights the journey travelled in relation to the needs analysis and the joint commissioning strategy. The subgroup reviewed practitioner guidance, the domestic abuse toolkit and specific training developed to be used alongside the toolkit. Have secured further funding with Harbor for a further five years.

Ms Ramsden thanked Ms Baddley for presenting a comprehensive report which demonstrates the positive work in place for this area of work.

Mr Westwood noted the report highlights a critical area identified previously that required work, the children's domestic abuse group has proved worthwhile. Mr Westwood asked about Operation Encompass and if the learning from this could be expanded across Greater Manchester. The increase in referrals and demand for services should be fed into a commissioning discussion to look at how we can meet the need. The data in the report identified a reduction in CP to CiN, ideally want to also see a reduction in CiN to Early

Help. Mr Westwood noted there is work that took place on a Greater Manchester level and new legislation that identifies all children as victims of domestic abuse, this will impact on the demand for the service.

Ms Blackburn responded that additional funding has been secured and it is hoped with the Lead Provider Model and investment in Early Help prevention and perpetrator provision will be able track where the families have stepped down to Early Help. Focus will be on prevention agenda. Also received funding to test approaches on positive masculinity led through Salford Foundation and Unlimited Potential.

Ms Baddley informed that there is good provision and a pathway in place, training and developing staff is vital and ensuring that the communication between partners is fluent and can work together to support families. The review of new providers includes expectation to seek additional funds to the area.

Ms Walton noted the report demonstrates success and asked what is done for the small percentage who are not feeling happier and what is done to support professionals in areas with high numbers of referrals. Ms Baddley informed that initially data collected did not include specific areas where referrals were made, this is done now and used to strengthen the offer in those areas.

Ms Ramsden shocked to see that Salford has highest number of MARAC referrals and a high number are repeat referrals and asked what is being done to manage this. Ms Baddley informed that Mr Jenkins is leading on a review to consider the effectiveness of MARAC and other avenues in relation to the referral pathway. Salford also has the Drive Panel which gives more attention to repeat cases and provides more support to perpetrators and the risks. This work is being monitored by TDAB.

Ms Kinsella informed that the new provision provides a perfect opportunity to address domestic abuse from a whole family viewpoint.

SSCP asked to consider:

1. Response to adolescent domestic violence. Need data to evidence the extent of adolescent domestic violence.

# Action:

Ms Baddley to report to SEG with a recommendation on how we can support this.

- 2. Support for under 5s: SSCP endorsed this recommendation.
- 3. Data to evidence the complexity: SSCP agreed to support this recommendation.

Ms Ramsden thanked Ms Baddley for her attendance today.

### b. Priority Area 2: Contextual Safeguarding and Children Missing Lead: Chris Packer

Mr Packer presented this paper, Mr Jenkins also attended to support this item.

This spotlight report was submitted on 10<sup>th</sup> February and went to SEG. Challenge received from SEG as there are concerns around where missing from home sits from a strategic perspective. This had been raised within the partnership and discussed within GMP.

This subgroup is a relatively new group, the terms of reference were set using professional judgement on what complex safeguarding means. The strategic priorities set initially included contextual safeguarding and missing children from a children's perspective and contextual safeguarding for adults. Need to identify new priorities going forward; this is likely to be child exploitation, sexual and criminal, contextual safeguarding,

modern slavery. It was recognised that the ToR were too broad, and some areas that were thought would fit with the group have not featured in Salford, this included honor-based violence and violent extremism.

Now there is three years of an evidence base to agree what complex safeguarding looks like in Salford Partnership, this includes child sexual exploitation, child criminal exploitation and modern slavery. In the last year a lot of work has focused on two violent incidents, the murder of a 17-year-old and the murder of a 48-year-old. The perpetrators for both murders were all aged 17-years; they have been convicted and are in the prison system.

In Salford, have started to unravel issues, initially discussed county lines and contextual safeguarding. Found that in Salford children are not being trafficked to other areas, they are trafficked within Salford also they are being subject to exploitation by people making money for running drug lines, one tactic is significant violence and using cuckooing to abuse the goodwill of vulnerable adults. Often the young people and vulnerable adults do not recognise they are being exploited or are in that much fear they do not want to see themselves as victims.

The group has looked at terminology; for example, the term cuckooing means different things to different people which can cause confusion. GMP use it to mean people are having their home taken over, this impacts on the vulnerable adults and any children linked to those properties. People in the street may describe it differently, such as a trap house or being taken over.

The group has changed its name to the Exploitation Group and the operational team is now named Connect. The voice of child and adult is apparent throughout their work. There has been significant training because of the work of the subgroup to explain the issues identified by the group and help professionals understand the terminology.

Identified that the terms of reference need to be rationalised and the use of language. The group ask SSCP to understand what complex safeguarding looks like in Salford: it is linked to organised crime, child sexual exploitation, criminal exploitation, modern slavery, and contextual safeguarding.

Found that only a small percentage of the young people that go missing from home are exploited and feature in the work of the Exploitation Subgroup. Ask SSCP members to agree where the strategic oversight for children missing from home should sit.

Complex Safeguarding Subgroup supports work of other strategic boards including CSP and YJB.

Ms Fearon commented that this group has grown immensely since it started, data collation and integration through children and adults is excellent. The methodology for data collection has been used in other subgroups.

Ms Buckley confirmed that all MAPP Level 3s from Youth Services are connected to OCG. Noted that many are also connected to Manchester. Currently all the MAPP Level 3 are young.

Mr Westwood noted the report is excellent and demonstrates how we are working across the partnerships and understanding the areas we should focus on. It is a good example of young people's voice being engaged with the logo and name change, an example that we listen and understand that our language is not the same as young peoples. This should be included in the annual report. Noted terminology in the report references non-statutory serious case reviews; this should be non-statutory reviews. Mr Westwood asked about NHS Digital and asked what was expected from this and important to retain locality input from health professionals as we move to ICBs. The point about honor-based violence, violent extremism and serious youth violence does sit within CSP and aware the group links with CSP; however, these are areas that sit solidly with CSP and YJB. The Exploitation Group can support but should not have these areas as part of their core business. Noted the group had undertaken some work with neighbourhoods demonstrating focus on local needs and targeted support working with neighbourhood coordinators.

Ms Ramsden asked how we link exploitation with organised crime, the risk if not included in the subgroup is losing concept of holistic intervention for children who are involved in the organised crime world and treat as criminals rather than as victims. Where do we get assurance that the connection is there to look at their vulnerability as victims and not solely as young criminals. Mr Packer recognised that the three boards are working on similar areas of work and noted cannot extract organised crime from the work area. It is important to retain connection between the boards to ensure we do not lose sight of the work.

Mr Westwood suggested taking this to the inter-board chairs group and noted the strategic lead needs to be agreed, with clear understanding about how the subgroup can help. Ms Fearon agreed that the inter-connectivity between the boards is important.

Discussed where assurance on children missing from home is best placed. Many of the children that go missing from home are not known, and don't need to be known to services, a small proportion are. Should it be an assurance area that goes periodically via a task group to SEG to assure how we are delivering our statutory functions. Need to be clear about what happens for each missing person, who is involved and who is responsible for providing the assurance. Need to identify the missing children that are at risk, need to understand the data regarding the missing children that were referred to services, this may identify issues. Ms Ramsden informed that there is a missing from home group chaired by Phil Varghese, it is understood this group looks at all reports of children missing from home to ensure they have had a safe and well check and the follow-on return interview is completed. Return interview should flag any areas of support required. Suggested this report could be shared at SEG periodically. Mr Packer informed that for every incident where a child goes missing in Salford a care plan is submitted from the police to The Bridge and a strategy meeting held. An officer working in The Bridge solely on missing from home, and this officer attends the Missing From Home meetings. DI Johnson is hoping to attend the Missing From Home group as a task and finish group into the SSCP.

# Agreed:

- SSCP members agreed with Recommendation 1.
- SSCP members discussed Recommendation 2: agreed to formalise the link of the Missing From Home group as a task and finish group to SEG twice a year.
- SSCP members agreed to support recommendation 3.

# <u>Action</u>

Ms Ramsden and Mr Packer agreed to discuss the issue of interface between leadership on OCGs and Leadership on Exploitation at the Inter-Board Chairs meeting.

### **SSCP Business**

# 4. SSCP Minutes (13<sup>th</sup> December 2021) Lead: Chair Paper/Presentation: Paper

The minutes were agreed as an accurate record of the meeting held on 13<sup>th</sup> December 2021.

# 5. <u>SSCP Action Log (13<sup>th</sup> December 2021) Lead: Chair Paper/Presentation: Paper</u>

The action log was updated at the meeting.

# 6. <u>Proposed Merger of Safeguarding Operational Group (SOG) and Safeguarding Effectiveness Group</u> (SEG) Lead: Zoe Fearon/Diane Kinsella: Discussion

Ms Fearon noted that the structure of SSCP identified that SOG discussions often repeated discussions held at SEG and SSCP. Agreed to align the terms of reference, partnership transparency of the budget was the only area that needed to transfer from SOG to SEG. Agreed to rename SEG to Strategic Effectiveness Group.

Proposal is that Ms Fearon chairs the SEG with Ms Kinsella as Deputy Chair. Ms Pollard worked to streamline how reports are received and combined to come to SSCP with a succinct summary.

Ms Pollard informed that the SEG "How are we doing" report providing an overview of the data and analysis of performance and the SSCP Business Manager report on the activity taking place would be shared at SSCP meetings.

# Agreed:

SSCP members agreed with the proposal to merge Safeguarding Operational and Safeguarding Effectiveness groups to form the Strategic Effectiveness Group.

# 7. <u>SSCP Updated Structure and Proposed Priorities for 2022-23 Lead: Kate Pollard Paper/Presentation:</u> <u>Paper (SSCP Assurance)</u>

Ms Pollard presented the updated SSCP structure to capture the activity and reducing duplication across the partnership. All subgroups will report into the Strategic Effectiveness Group and report by exception to SSCP. Missing From Home Task and Finish Group will be added to the structure.

Ms Pollard met with strategic leads and subgroup chairs, reviewed terms of reference and workplans. Subgroup chairs were asked to develop a mission statement and developed a template for workplans to focus on the impact of the work of groups.

The spotlight report will be used as the only report template. A forward plan developed to streamline subgroup activity. Feedback from chairs has been positive, the voice of children and young people has been included to influence the work of the SSCP and its assurance areas.

Proposed Strategic Priority Areas are:

- Neglect
- Child Sexual Abuse
- Exploitation (Joint with SSAB & CSP)

Proposed Assurance Areas are:

- Safeguarding Babies Under 1
- Children Affected by Domestic Abuse
- Adolescents

Proposed Task and Finish Groups

• JTAI Preparation

- Bridge Operational
- Homelessness
- Policy & Procedures Sign Off
- Missing From Home

Ms Ramsden noted this is helpful to rationalise the system and clarify the purpose of each of the groups. Noted concern regarding the level of decision making, it is not SEGs role to agree the priorities, they should recommend the priorities to SSCP for agreement. In general, agree that reporting to SSCP by exception however the partnership needs to have sufficient understanding of the detail and the leads for priority areas should continue to attend the SSCP meeting to present spotlight reports.

Ms Fearon said the aim was to find ways to streamline the amount of paperwork going to the SSCP, with a summary with link to the full report. Agreed that the recommendation for priorities should be presented to SSCP.

Mr Westwood noted that it would be helpful that the report requested on the priorities can be completed ASAP and approved electronically prior to the next SSCP meeting. The spotlight themes have been the central theme and debate at the SSCP, it is essential that the lead attends the SSCP meeting to present the report and answer any questions.

Ms Walton asked if there is confidence that there are sufficient representation across adult and children's services on the subgroups and if there is confidence that there is connectivity between SSCP and SSAB subgroups. Ms Pollard informed that the inter-board Business Managers undertook an exercise when agreeing themes for next year considering areas of joint working, each strategic lead has reviewed membership of their subgroup and where there were gaps in membership these were addressed.

Ms Fearon asked whether the recommendation for Child Sexual Abuse as a priority is because there isn't a focus on it currently and it is potentially an area of hidden harm. Ms Kinsella informed it is based on learning from a review which included a recommendation to have a child sexual abuse strategy, this is one of the tasks for the subgroup.

# Agreed:

- Need to ensure meaningful discussions on Spotlight reports continue at SSCP.
- SSCP members approved the recommended priorities and forward plan for 2022-23.

# 8. SSCP Actions from:

# a. SSCP Executive (19th January 2022) Lead: Charlotte Ramsden Paper/Presentation: Paper

The minutes of the meeting held on 19<sup>th</sup> January were included with the papers for this meeting.

# b. Safeguarding Operational Group (24th January 2022) Lead: Zoe Fearon Paper/Presentation: Paper

The minutes of the meeting held on 24<sup>th</sup> January were included with the papers for this meeting.

Ms Pollard had included the SSCP Business Manager report which highlights SSCP Business Unit issues, currently there are two members of staff on sick leave which has impacted on the Unit. There will be an advert for a part time position and an advert for Independent Scrutineer.

The inter-board business managers found it challenging to effectively forward plan as not all boards had developed clear strategies. Proposed to develop a three-year strategy document with an annual strategic focus to provide more opportunity to align, this will be discussed at the inter-board executive next week.

Report updated on the finances for the partnership and summarised subgroup activity.

Asked for a process to sign off Rapid Reviews. Mr Westwood informed that currently the report goes to the Independent Scrutineer for independent comment. It was agreed previously that the report should also go to Ms Ramsden and Mr Packer at the time it is shared with the Independent Scrutineer.

Ms Walton asked if there would be a health representative who would also sign off the report; it was noted that health representatives would have been involved with the review.

Mr Westwood noted that currently the Chairs of SSCP are statutory partners and noted that if we move to independent chair would need to agree if this is delegated to the SSCP Chair, or how it would be managed.

### Action: this will be discussed at the Executive.

Ms Pollard also noted that currently the SSCP does not have a formal process to sign off policies and procedures, a request has gone to partners to identify nominees to be part of that group to ensure we contribute appropriately to the TriX update cycle.

Following review of actions from MASA, looked at improving data collection and analysis from health and police to inform discussions on data at SEG. Currently the majority of data shared ad SEG is from the Local Authority.

### Action: Identify a proposal or agree that it is not possible for health and GMP to share data with SEG.

Noted that SSCP does not have a strategic lead for the Communication Group and asked SSCP to consider assigning a lead to this group. This will be discussed further under Item 11.

# 9. How are we doing Q3 2021/22 Lead: Diane Kinsella Paper/Presentation: Paper

Ms Kinsella presented the report and highlighted key areas:

- the priority area for Child Sexual Abuse and the dataset from all agencies, this was already discussed.
- Received spotlight report on complex abuse and children affected by domestic abuse, these were discussed at this meeting.
- Received a progress report on working with fathers and father figures, this fits into the Safeguarding Babies workstream.
- Concerns raised across the partnership that the Thriving Families Tool is not being recorded that it is being used, some agency discussion identify that they were not sure how to use it; a seminar will take place on 31<sup>st</sup> March to address this.
- SEG thematic report allows members to identify gaps and make recommendations; this quarter a theme raised was water safety. This work will be picked up by the Safeguarding Babies group.
- Recommendations for SSCP were discussed.

Ms Fearon commented regarding the Thriving Families Tool; do we need to rethink the ask of the partnership regarding what comes in when referring a child due to neglectful circumstances. Ms Ramsden expressed concern regarding the lack of compliance from multi-agency partners following commitment to implement this multi-agency tool. Understand there is a workshop to discuss the tool however felt that there should be a simpler tool and use the thriving families tool differently.

Mr Westwood commented regarding the data included in the dataset, it looks like the number of EH assessments is increasing, this is positive. Mr Westwood asked whether the issue is that the tool is used to guide an assessment, but not recording use of the tool. Also noted positive decrease in children presenting at A&E; this may be a backlog from Covid. The number of repeat referrals had also dropped, however repeat

referrals for child protection had increased significantly. Ms Fearon explained that as the numbers of child protection plan had dropped, the percentages for repeat are high, also there have been families with many children on repeat plans, this explains why the percentage increase in repeat referrals was so significant.

Ms Blackburn informed that practitioners are using the tool, but not submitting it to The Bridge as evidence. The event on 28<sup>th</sup> March should address some of the barriers to using the tool and agreed that if this does not improve use of the tool, then will rethink what is used, the Thriving Families Tool does record the views and voices of children and track improvements. Need agencies to take responsibility and ownership of the tool.

Ms Walton noted we need to understand whether the terms of reference for each group include professional challenge and provide assurances that work will progress.

Ms Armfield commented that the feedback from schools was that completing the tool as well as an early help assessment was a big ask, so building it into the early help assessment would be useful. Another reason not to utilise the toolkit could be that practitioners are getting more skilled at directing to universal help available for families.

# 10. Independent Scrutineer Report: Chair Paper/Presentation: Discussion- Simon Westwood

Mr Westwood informed that this year used a framework of scrutiny developed at Bedford University in 2019. The questions are from this scrutiny framework, the judgement and actions are Mr Westwood's observations in Salford. The report includes examples of evidence to support the questions and suggested actions to meet or continue to meet the questions. It was noted that some of the actions identified in the report have been discussed today.

This report is a separate, independent report, it was accepted that some SSCP members may have differing views, and these should be shared. Mr Westwood will provide a narrative for inclusion in the annual report to discuss the activity undertaken to complete the scrutineer report.

Ms Ramsden noted it is a helpful overview and fair summary of the work of the SSCP. Ms Fearon noted the report highlights the requirement to have a forum for multi-agency audits.

Ms Walton suggested we should clarify whether we need audits or assurance, for example assurance regarding the ICS would be more appropriate. Mr Westwood noted that at some point the SSCP needs to check how the arrangements work when the ICS is in place.

Discussions were held regarding asking Ms Brooks to review the SSCP; however as there will be a new Independent Scrutineer it was suggested to defer this.

# Agreed:

- Share this report with SSCP Executive
- Use this report as part of the Annual Report, without the evidence as these reports are not public documents.
- SSCP partners can test to ensure we cover all areas of action as part of work plans.

# 11. Participation and Communication Lead Proposal Lead: Kate Pollard Paper/Presentation: Paper

Ms Pollard informed that risks with current structure identified in relation to the absence of a Communication Strategy for SSCP. Risks identified that the Comms Group does not have a strategic lead which impacts on the functioning, organisation, and work plan of the group. The group is a joint group with CSP and SSAB and is attended by the SSCP Workforce Development Manager.

We are limited in communication methods which has reduced levels of communication with children, young people, families, and communities and reinforces point made earlier to strengthen the Listening Loop process. The website and published materials are out of date, the website includes several broken links and does not have an up to date repository of learning. New policies and procedures and lessons from case review activity is not always published in a timely manner. Ms Pollard researched and found that other authorities employ a designated full-time Communication and Engagement Officer. Ms Pollard reviewed the current structure and capacity within the team; it was felt the work could fit within the remit of the Participation Lead.

An updated role profile was included with the papers which would include the work of current participation lead and additional responsibilities including Education Listening Hub, Listening Hub and responsibilities of communication and engagement. This role would be full-time Participation and Communication Lead. This role would support the development of a Communication Strategy. The role profile has been evaluated by HR and remains at Level 4b and consulted with HR. Finance advised this role would cost an additional £21k per year. There was expected to be a healthy surplus at the end of this financial year which could be used to fund the post for the first year, after that would request additional funding from each of the statutory partners. It is important to retain a healthy surplus to fund any case reviews or invest in the SSCP.

This report details the benefits of this role, including using communication platforms that are better for children, young people, and communities.

Ms Ramsden noted that there was agreement previously that the statutory partners would support funding essential uplifts where that was agreed. Mr Westwood noted that the communication group is currently joint with CSP and SSAB, if this role would include work of SSAB and CSP then we could request support from other boards. Agreed that if this role is funded, they should focus on SSCP and should not chair the Communication and Engagement subgroup.

Mr Westwood noted the timing of decision is important, if can get an agreement in principle for 2023-24, there would be leverage for health contributions when the ICS is in place. Noted that whilst GMP may support the funding; it is unlikely they would be able to contribute the full third. Mr Packer informed that this decision cannot be made locally but would support the request.

# Agreed:

• SSCP members agreed in principle and fund the extension of contract for this year.

# <u>Action</u>

• Alert the SSCP Executive to the funding pressures expected to support this role for next year.

# 12. Feedback to (Items to evidence impact, challenge, and good practice?):

# a. SSCP Subgroups

• The recommendation from the Domestic Abuse Spotlight report regarding the response to adolescent domestic violence. Identified that we need data to evidence the extent of adolescent domestic violence.

# Action:

Ms Baddley to report to SEG with a recommendation on how we can support this recommendation.

### b. <u>SSCP Safeguarding Executive</u>

- Share the Independent Scrutineer report with SSCP Executive
- Discuss the process to sign off Rapid Reviews; currently the report goes to the Independent Scrutineer for independent comment. It was agreed previously that the report should also go to Ms Ramsden and Mr Packer as Chairs of the SSCP, at the time it is shared with the Independent Scrutineer. Currently the Chairs of SSCP are statutory partners and noted that if we move to an independent chair would need to agree if this is delegated to the SSCP Chair, or how it would be managed.
- Alert the SSCP Executive to the funding pressures expected to support the Communication and Engagement role for next year.

### c. Other Local Boards/Partnerships

- Share the Listening Loop from the Emotional Health and Wellbeing Event with 0-19 and Health and Wellbeing Boards
- Ms Ramsden and Mr Packer agreed to discuss the issue of interface between leadership on OCGs and Leadership on Exploitation at the Inter-Board Chairs meeting
- Discuss the Communication and Participation role with SSAB and CSP

### d. Regional Meetings

This meeting did not discuss anything that required feedback to regional meetings

### e. <u>Children, Professionals & Communities</u>

Mr Rumley will feedback to young people relevant information from this meeting.

### 13. Any other business

### a. Independent Scrutineer

Ms Ramsden thanked Mr Westwood on behalf of SSCP for his work with Salford since May 2014 as Independent Chair of SSCB and then as Independent Scrutineer. Mr Westwood has national and regional recognition which has been of added value to Salford. SSCP members all wish Mr Westwood well in the future.

### b. <u>Risk Register</u>

Ms Walton has shared two separate risks with SSAB in relation to the ICB and asked if these should be included on the SSCP risk register.

# c. <u>Budget</u>

Ms Walton asked where the budget is discussed as part of the SSCP. Ms Fearon informed that the budget is shared with SSCP members, previously via SOG and will be shared via SEG. Additional funding requests are discussed at SSCP and agreed by the Executive.

Key Information: Items Circulated for Information

# 14. <u>SSCP Scorecard Contact details: sscp@salford.gov.uk</u>

# Dates and themes of future SSCP meetings

SSCP Meetings are held via Microsoft Teams, meetings start at 1pm and finish at 4pm.

Date	Meeting Theme	Lead
04/07/2022	Priority 1- Neglect	Debbie Blackburn
	Strategic Housing Partnership Board	Julie Craik
26/09/2022	Priority 2- Child Sexual Abuse	Diane Kinsella
	Youth Justice Board	Lee Matthews
	Barton Moss	Kay Davidson
12/12/2022	Priority 3- Exploitation	Chris Packer/ Gareth Jenkins
	• 0-25 Board	Clare Hopton
27/03/2023	Skills and Work	Alison Burnett
	Spotlight theme will focus on all assurance priority	Spotlight theme Leads:
	areas:	
	Adolescents	Lee Matthews
	Safeguarding babies	Diane Kinsella
	Children affected by Domestic Abuse-	Claire Baddley

Minutes approved by: Charlotte Ramsden, Strategic Director: People Directorate

Minutes approved on: 20<sup>th</sup> May 2022